

# Nageen Chand

 [github.com/archie9211](https://github.com/archie9211) —  [nageen523@gmail.com](mailto:nageen523@gmail.com) —  +91 82193-43522 —  [Blog/Portfolio](#)

## SUMMARY

---

Software developer with more than 2.5 years of experience working on development of complex back-end systems and databases with technologies like Spring Boot, Intershop (E-Commerce Platform), Micro-services and proficient in Java, Oracle and modern software development practices.

## TECHNICAL STRENGTHS

---

<b>Languages</b>	: Java, SQL, C/C++, Python.	<b>Databases</b>	: Oracle, MS SQL, MongoDB
<b>Frameworks</b>	: Spring Boot, Microservices, Intershop	<b>Tools</b>	: Git, Linux, Docker

## EDUCATION

---

**National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur**

*Dual Degree (B.Tech & M.Tech), Computer Science Engineering*

*Aug 2016 - May 2021*

## EXPERIENCE

---

**Software Engineer** (*VML Commerce - Formerly Wunderman Thompson Commerce*)  
*Developer - Nov, 2023 -Present*

Jul, 2021 - Present

- Currently working with clients helping them solving the real-time problems on production by providing solution to the problem on the spot.
- Day-to-day work includes optimizing the existing solutions making it robust, fault tolerant and better with every iteration
- Developed and maintained e-commerce websites using Intershop, utilizing skills in payment gateway integrations, order management, and inventory management to deliver end-to-end solutions for clients
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams, including project managers, designers, and quality assurance testers, to deliver high-quality solutions for clients

*Associate Developer - Nov, 2022 - Nov 2023*

- Worked on Development of RESTful APIs for for the projects which are deployed at scale
- Worked on project with SharkNinja Client with rolling out of multiple channels for e-commerce platform by using DB Migrate on Intershop which included working on huge sql scripts to automate the complete launch process of website.
- Implemented Express Payment Methods into E-commerce platform from BranTree and Klarna Payment providers increasing the conversion rate.
- Continuously learned and adapted to new technologies and methodologies including Agile development, Shifting to microservices development to stay at the forefront of industry.

*Technical Associate - Jul, 2021 - Nov 2022*

- Learned about E-commerce platforms, Spring Boot and utilized skills in MVC architecture to develop maintainable e-commerce solutions.
- Worked on Migration of Intershop Based projects into the latest Intershop version which included writing java code compatible with new technologies.
- focused on problem solving by creating solution to migration issues

## PROJECTS

---

**Spring Boot Based Project** (Personal Side Project)

- Designed and built responsive web application with Spring Boot and Thymeleaf templating to aggregate and display product listings from e-commerce sites.
- Implemented scheduler-driven automation for periodic data refresh and update, ensuring seamless user experience across devices.

## ACHIEVEMENTS AND CERTIFICATIONS

---

- Rewarded Shining star award for quarterly awards, Multiple monthly relay rewards in my organization.
- Received Intershop Certified developer Certification in first attempt.
- Spring Boot Specialization on coursera by LearnQuest